Postmottak Meland

30-October-2017

Fra: Stendal VVS <post@stendalvvs.no>
Sendt: 27. oktober 2017 14:53

Til: Postmottak Meland

Emne: sgkand om tilknytting vann 39/39
Vedlegg: Document.pdf

Mvh

Heidi Meland

FAREL & KAE
Blombakken 1, 5911 Alversund

TIf: 400 17 963

TIf: 56 35 44 55

E-Post: post@stendalvvs.no

Stendal VVS AS

Fra: Gaustad Trond -Framo Flatgy AS [mailto:tga@framo.no]
Sendt: 27. oktober 2017 13:43

Til: Stendal VVS <post@stendalvvs.no>

Emne: FW: Scan to mail

Hei, prgver en gang til, god helg.

This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and its content shall be regarded as confidential unless explicitly
stated otherwise. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system.

From: varemottak-FL-HP4345mfp-3 [mailto:varemottak-FL-HP4345mfp-3@framo.no]

Sent: 27. oktober 2017 14:13
To: Gaustad Trond -Framo Flatgy AS
Subject: Scan to mail

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.



